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From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 25 avril 2023 09:48
Subject: News This Week | Amazing Opportunities For You!

 

 

 

  

   

 

How can you stand out on LinkedIn & 
gain a competitive advantage? Four HR 
professionals want to share their 
LinkedIn secrets WITH YOU! Learn the 
common mistakes to avoid, plus the 
best ways to reach out to professionals 
and grow your network using LinkedIn. 
An Apéro after the event will allow you 
to speak directly with the panelists. 
It’s  going to be an interactive and 
useful event- do not miss it! 
 
 !I will be thereܜܛܚ
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Jobs and Future Trends at Société 
Générale 
3 May I 17:15-18:45 
@NEF-122 
Do you have a finance background? 
Does a career with one of the largest 
European banks interest you? Discover 
the testimonies of 4 Société Générale 
representatives who will come to 
HEC  to meet you. After the event, you 
will have the opportunity to exchange 
during an Apéro. 
Register here until 28 April 

 

 

 

Eaton's FLDP Roadshow 
10 May I 17:15-18:00 
@NEF-232 
Want to kickstart your International 
Leadership career in Finance at Eaton? 
Participate in this Roadshow to learn 
more about Eaton and their Early 
Talent Leadership Development 
Program. You will have the opportunity 
to meet and network with 2 Leaders 
and 2 LDP Graduates from HEC 
Lausanne. An Apéro will take place 
after the event. 
Register now 

  

UBS AG - Inhouse Meet & Greet at 
UBS Geneva 
26 April I 16:30-19:30  @UBS Geneva 
Interested in Wealth Management, 
Corporate Banking, Commodity 

 

BCG FirstGen Roundtable 
4 May I 18:00-20:30 
@Zürich 
Are you the first person in your family 
to pursue higher education? Were you 
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Trading or Group Risk? Could a career 
with UBS be right for you? Here's a 
networking event to help you find out! 
Discover the various opportunities that 
UBS offers students & graduates from 
summer internships and regular 
internships to graduate talent 
programs. 
Register 

 

 

economically disadvantaged growing 
up, or have you faced financial 
challenges in your life? Then FirstGen 
was created just for you! Learn about 
this BCG Switzerland initiative, which 
aims to create a community of BCGers 
who are aware about the challenges & 
concerns of FirstGens. Plus learn how 
this could lead to a career at BCG. 
Apply until 27 April 

  

   

 

 

Note, this is not an employment placement program 
 

 

 

A Program For First-Year MScF 
Students 
Apply until 8 May! 
Introducing a unique support 
program  which offers you the 
opportunity to interact with 
experienced professionals and receive 
helpful advice for your professional 
future. Don't pass up this chance to 
gain perspective, clarity and insights 
that will help you to achieve your 
career goals! 
Start: Fall 2023  
Duration: about 1 year 
 Apply until 8 May by sending yourܜܛܚ
CV and Motivation Letter in English to 
valerie.hadjeres@unil.ch. 
Send application email ൴൵൶൷൸൹ 
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Stage Digital 
marketing & 
ecommerce 
100% 

  

 

 

 

Programs Associate 
(Internship) 
100% 

 

 

 

  

 

Stage universitaire - 
Planification 
Financière 
100% 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

    

 

 

HEC Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

     

 


